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KANSAS CITY, MO.

May 11, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
Unlverslity of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

This will aeknowledge receipt of your letter of May 7th
regarding next years meeting of the National Basketball
Committee,

In accordance with your instructions we are holding the Arena
open ifor the week of March 23rd to 29th, Inc., 194¢, for
your tournament next year., If there has been any change in

your schedule which would affect the dates we are holding,
would you please let me know,

Jim Nixon joins with me in sending best regards.

Veyy sincerely your

ECZ/DS Eugené
Municlprae

,acnman,
Auditori




